


DMB-412 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract A 'II ard 
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04708) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Nl mber 472J13150 . RMP 

Agency Name 

Scope 

DOC/Central Michigan Correctional Facility 

East Yard Security Lighting Improvements 

Available Funds $ 
------~----------------

Index Number 61220 

Bid opening date aRd time 9/4/2013 , 2:00p.m. Bid Expiration Date 11/3/2013 

[il Director [iJ SAB Architect Progressive AE 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low [iJ Adequate [il 
Second [iJ Revised W.O./M.O.P. [i] Additional Funds $ 

Third [il Addendum [il 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BIDDERS ···. 

Airport Lighting Employee Owned, LLC 

610 W. Lovett 

Charlotte Ml 

Master Electric, Inc. 

2350 W. M-61, P.O. Box 404 

Gladwin Ml 

Rauhorn Electric, Inc. 

17171 23 Mile Road 

Macomb Ml 

48813 

48624 

48042 

Great Lakes Power & Lighting, Inc. 

9646 Marine City Hwy. 

Casco 

MKC Group, Inc. 

103 Deens 

Bay City 

Ml 48064 

Ml 48706 

BID SECURITY 

0 NOT REQUIRED ~ REQUIRED 

Qualified 6is. Veteriu1? Cert. ofAwardability? BOND o/o. BID BOND 

Yes Yes expires 

8/12/2013 

5.00% 

5.00% Bod 

5.00% Bo d 

5.00% Bo d 

5.00% Bo d 

472 I 13150 . RMP 

Bf.SE BID 

$169,000.00 

& 

$181 ,860.00 

@ 

$235,818.00 

(i; 

$292,000.00 

Q 

$303,490.00 
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DMB-4
12 

CR 
10196

) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Av~rard 
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File N ~mber 511 J13276 . CAK 

Available Funds $ Agency Name DMVA/Camp Grayling Annual Training Center ______ ,_ ______________ _ 
Scope Construct Training Support Center Index Number 21000 

Bid opening date and time 9/4/2013 , 2:00p.m. Bid Expiration Date 11/3/2013 

liJ Director [li SAB Architect Paradigm Design, Inc. 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low [jill Adequate lil 
Second lil Revised W.O./M.O.P. ~ Additional Funds · $ 
Third lil Addendum ~ 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

D NOT REQUIRED ~ REQUIRED 

BIDDERS •· . Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. ()f Awardability? BOND % 

Ware Construction Services, Inc. 

P.O. Box 396 

Oscoda Ml 48750 

lndustriai.Maintenance Services, Inc. 

P.O. Box 369 

Wells Ml 49894 

Yes Yes 

Yes Yes 

expires 

8/12/2012 

expires 

5/30/2014 

5.00% 

5.00% 

Bit BOND BASE BID 

Bend $747,000.00 

Bend $1 ,000,000.00 

511 I 13276 . CAK Page 1 of 1 



DMB-412 (R 1 0/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract A\l~tard 
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, .Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File N~mber 511J13314 . CAK 

Agency Name 

Scope 

DMVA!Camp Grayling Airfield 

Replace Helicopter Parking Pads 

Available Funds $ ------4----------------
lndex Number 21000 

Bid opening date and time 9/4/2013 , 2:00p.m. Bid Expiration Date 11/3/2013 

liJ Director liJ SAB Architect 

-BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low lil Adequate lil 
Second lil Revised W.O./M.O.P. lil Additional Funds $ 

Third lil Addendum lil 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

. BID SECURITY 

BIDPERS ·.· 
......• 

Rieth-Riley Construction Company, Inc. 

P.O. Box 1173 

Big Rapids Ml 49307 

Payne & Dolan, Inc. 

801 Clark Drive, P.O. Box 351 

Gladstone Ml 49837 

D NOT REQUIRED 

Qualified Dis; Veterari? 

~ REQUIRED 

Cert. ~f Awardability? BOND % 
Yes 

Yes 

expires 

5/1/2015 

expires 

3/11/2014 

5.00% 

5.00% 

Bir BOND . • BASE BID 

Bend $1,462,966.80 

Bend $1,499,245.00 

511 I 13314 . CAK Page 1 of 1 



DMB-
412 

(R 10196) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Av1ard 
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File N mber 511J13318 . CAK 

Agency Name 

Scope 

DMVA!Camp Grayling Airfield 

Repair Taxiway A & B 

Available Funds $ -------r----------------
lndex Number 21000 

Bid opening date and time 9/4/2013 , 2:00p.m. Bid Expiration Date 11/3/2013 

1iJ Director (i] SAB Architect 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low lil Adequate ~ 
Second [i] Revised W.O./M.O.P. ~ Additional Funds $ 

Third [i] Addendum ~ 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BIDDERS. 

Rieth-Riley Construction Company, Inc. 

P.O. Box 1173 

Big Rapids Ml 49307 

Pyramid Paving & Contracting Company 

1415 W. Center Road, Suite E-1 05 

Essexville Ml 48732 

Payne & Dolan, Inc. 

801 Clark Drive, P.O. Box 351 

Gladstone Ml 49837 

BID SECURITY 

0 NOT REQUIRED 

Qualified D.is.Veteran? 

~ REQUIRED 

Cert. of Awardability? 

Yes expires 

Yes 

5/1/2015 

expires 

3/11/2014 

BOND%.. Bl[ BOND . i· BASE BID · ·. 

5.00% Bend $2,428,241.65 

([) 

5.00% Bend $2,749,147.80 

5.00% Bond $2,836,893.00 

Gl 

511 I 13318 . CAK Page 1 of 1 



DMB-412 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract AVt. ard 
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File N mber 511J13319 . CAK 

Agency Name 

Scope 

DMVA!Camp Grayling Airfield 

Repair Taxiways C, D & E 

Available Funds $ 
------~-----------------

Index Number 21000 

Bid opening date and time 9/4/2013 , 2:00p.m. Bid Expiration Date 11/3/2013 

[j] Director ~ SAB Architect 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low [i] Adequate [i] 
Second [i] Revised W.O./M.O.P. [i] 
Third [j] Addendum [j] 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BIDDERS ····· 

Rieth-Riley Construction Company, Inc. 

P.O. Box 1173 

Big Rapids Ml 49307 

Pyramid Paving & Contracting Company 

1415 W. Center Road, Suite E-105 

Essexville Ml 48732 

Payne & Dolan, Inc. 

801 Clark Drive, P.O. Box 351 

Gladstone Ml 49837 

0 NOT REQUIRED 

Additional Funds $ __________________ ,_ __________ ___ 

BID SECURITY 

~ REQUIRED 

. Cert. o~A,wcm:lability? · BOND % BIO BOND 

Bord Yes 

Yes 

expires 

5/1/2015 

expires 

3/11/2014 

5.00% 

5.00% Bo d 

5.00% Bo d 

511 I 13319 . CAK 

•BASEBHJ 

$2,238,161.69 

$2,645,847.54 

{j) 

$2,998,565.00 

@ 
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DMB-412 (R 1 0/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Av vard 
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File N ~mber 511 J13326 . AGY 

Agency Name DMVA/Fort Custer Training Center Available Funds $ 

Scope Demolish Buildings 2441, 2509, 2536, 2552 Index Number 22000 

Bid opening date and time 9/4/2013 , 2:00p.m. Bid Expiration Date 11/3/2013 

[i) Director [i) SAB Architect 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low [j] Adequate [j] 
Second [i) Revised W.O./M.O.P. [i) Additional Funds $ 

Third [i) Addendum [i] 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

D NOT REQUIRED ~ REQUIRED 

BiDDERS······.··· Qualified Dis. Veteran?. <;ert. of Awarcjabjl~i}t?' BOND% Bl[ BOND BASEBID" 

Best Demolition Company, LLC 5.00% Be nd $59,000.00 

6_285 Bay Road, Suite 8 CD 
Saginaw Ml 48604 

Specialized Demolition, Inc. 5.00% Be nd $75,000.00 

3641 38th Street (lJ 
Hamilton Ml 49419 

Markos Excavating, LLC Ch eck $79,757.00 @ 
8735 2-1/2 Mile Road, P.O. Box 194 3000000125 $3 987.25 

East Leroy Ml 49051 

Smalley Construction, Inc. 5.00% Bo [ld $81,000.00 

1742 West US 10 @ 
Scottville Ml 49454 

SC Environmental Services Yes expires No Signed $87,421.00 

1 06 Island Avenue 11/21/2015 

Lansing Ml 48910 

Bella Construction, Inc. Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bo d $89,600.00 (j) 
301 Hoover Blvd., Suite 400 6/6/2015 

Holland Ml 49423 

511 I 13326 . AGY Page 1 of 2 



DMB-412 (R 1 0/96) 

Bid Package # 1 

Bierlein Companies, Inc. 

2000 Bay City Road 

Midland Ml 

E.T. MacKenzie Company, LLC 

4248 W. Saginaw 

Grand Ledge Ml 

Bid Tabulation For Contract Award 
Department of Management and Budget, Office of Facilities 

First Floor. Stevens T. Mason Building 

48642 

48837 

P.O. Box 30026 
Lansing, Michigan 48909 

Yes expires 

7/18/2014 

5.00% 

5.00% 

Service Disabled Veteran General Contractors, In 

5501 East Clinton Trail 

Yes Yes expires 

6/18/2016 

5.00% 

Eaton Rapids Ml 48827 

Homrich, Inc. 5.00% 

200 Matlin Road 

Carleton Ml 48117 

STE Contracting, LLC Yes 5.00% 

2 Crocker Blvd., Suite 303 

Mt. Clemens Ml 48043 

File N~mber 511 J13326 . AGY 

B nd $99,6oo.oo CD 

B nd $104,805.00 

@ 

B nd $149,265.00 

B nd $157,800.00 

B nd $174,075.00 

([f) 

511 I 13326 . AGY Page 2 of2 



DrvlB-412 (R 1 0/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Av tard 
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File N mber 511 J13327 • AGY 

Agency Name DMVA!Camp Grayling Annual Training Center Available Funds$ 

Scope Demolish Buildings 326Q, 329Q, 330Q, 331 Q Index Number 21000 

Bid opening date and time 9/4/2013 , 2:00p.m. Bid Expiration Date 11/3/2013 

liJ Director [j] SAB Architect 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low [j] Adequate [j] 
Second lil Revised W.O./M.O.P. [j] Additional Funds $ 

Third [i] Addendum [i] 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

D NOT REQUIRED ~ REQUIRED 

BIPDERS 
.·:. .. .. 

9l!alifieCI Dis. veteran? cert. ofA~ardability? 
·. 

"8o.Nb •) • en: BOND BASE BID 

Porath Contractors, Inc. 5.00% Be rd $102,100.00 

960 S. Harrison Road (JJ 
Houghton Lake Ml 48629 

Best Demolition Company, LLC 5.00% Bo nd $117,000.00 

6285 Bay Road, Suite 8 @ 
Saginaw Ml 48604 

Smalley Construction, Inc. 5.00% Bo 1d $128,900.00 @ 
1742 West US 10 

Scottville Ml 49454 

Bella Construction, Inc. s Yes expires 5.00% Bo rd $137,500.00 
301 Hoover Blvd., Suite 400 6/6/2015 ~ 
Holland Ml 49423 

Bierlein Companies, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bo d $162,100.00 
2000 Bay City Road 7/18/2014 @) 
Midland Ml 48642 

Dore & Associates Contracting, Inc. 5.00% Bo d $169,200.00 
900 Harry Truman Parkway P.O. Box 146 

Bay City Ml 48706 

-

511 I 13327 . AGY Page 1 of 2 



DMB-412 (R 1 0/96) Bid Tabulation For Contract Award 
Department of Management and Budget, Office of Facilities 

First Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

Bid Package # 1 

Pete's Contracting, Inc. 

5791 S. McVety Road 

Falmouth Ml 

Elmer's Crane & Dozer, Inc. 

3600 Rennie School Road 

Traverse City Ml 

STE Contracting, LLC 

2 Crocker Blvd., Suite 303 

Mt. Clemens Ml 

49632 

49685 

48043 

Ripman Construction Company, Inc. 

2026 S. Maple Valley Road 

St. Helen Ml 48656 

Yes 

Yes 

P.O. Box 30026 
Lansing, Michigan 48909 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

expires 

11/3/2013 

expires 

4/3/2014 

expires 

5/1/2016 

5.00% 

5.00% 

5.00% 

File N mber 511 J13327 . AGY 

B nd $171,426.53@ 

Bend $180,479.00 /.7~ 

<$; 

N t Provided $307,800.00 

Bend $500,000.00 

& 

511 I 13327 . AGY Page 2 of 2 



DMB-412 (R 1 0/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract A~vard 
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File N~mber 591J13214 . AGY 

Agency Name 

Scope 

MOOT/Houghton Garage 

Metal Building Replacement 

Available Funds $ ______ ,_ ______________ _ 
Index Number 30125 

Bid opening date and time 9/4/2013 , 2:00p.m. Bid Expiration Date 11/3/2013 

[ii] Director [iiJ SAB Architect 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low [.i] Adequate [.i] 
Second [.i] Revised W.O./M.O.P. [i) Additional Funds $ 

Third [ii] Addendum [i) 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BIDDERS 

MJO Contracting, Inc. 

54560 Hwy. M-203 

Hancock Ml 

J. Clark Construction, Inc. 

1 035 Minnesota Street 

Hancock Ml 

49930 

49930 

Closner Construction & Sales, Inc. 

2050 Enterprise Street 

Marquette Ml 49855 

LJJ Construction, LLC 

19825 W. Sharon Avenue, P.O. Box 35 

Houghton Ml 49931 

BID SECURITY 

D NOT REQUIRED 

Qualified. Dis.Veteran? 

~ REQUIRED 

Cert. of Awardability? .·· BOND o/; 
5.00% 

Yes 

Yes 

expires 

5/22/2016 

expires 

3/20/2015 

5.00% 

5.00% 

5.00% 

Bl[ BOND 

Bend 

Bend 

Bond 

591 I 13214 . AGY 

BASE BID 

$34,149.00 

$35,499.00 

$39,900.00 

$43,500.00 

CD 

@ 

(j) 

Page 1 of 1 



DMB-412 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Av vard 
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File N mber 751 J12324 . BOW 

Agency Name DNR/South Higgins Lake State Park Available Funds $ 

Scope Campground Ro.ad Improvements Index Number 54100 

Bid opening date and time 9/4/2013 , 2:00p.m. Bid Expiration Date 11/3/2013 

[i] Director [iJ SAB Architect Gosling Czubak Engineering Services 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low [j] Adequate [j] 
Second [j] Revised W.O./M.O.P. liJ Additional Funds $ 
Third [j] Addendum [j] 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

' BID SECURITY -
D NOT REQUIRED ~ REQUIRED 

BIJJDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran?· 
.. 

.BOND% BIC BOND B~~f:BiD . Cert of Awardability? 

Pete's Contracting, Inc. 5.00% Bo [ld $951 ,508.89 

5791 S. McVety Road (j) Falmouth Ml 49632 

Porath Contractors. Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bo d $966,472.83 

960 S. Harrison Road 7/6/2013 @ 
Houghton Lake Ml 48629 

D.J. McQuestion & Sons, Inc. 5.00% Bo d $996,497.55 

17708 18 Mile Road @ 
Leroy Ml 49655 

Pyramid Paving & Contracting Company 5.00% Bo d $997,854.60 

1415 W. Center Road, Suite E-105 Q Essexville Ml 48732 

Service Disabled Veteran General Contractors, In <EJ Yes expires 5.00% Bo d $1,041,443.52 

5501 East Clinton Trail 6/18/2016 I 
Eaton Rapids Ml 48827 

Ripman Construction Company, Inc. Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bo d $1,161,419.50 

2026 S. Maple Valley Road 5/1/2016 cY St. Helen Ml 48656 

751 I 12324 . BDW Page 1 of2 



DMB-412 (R 1 0/96) 

Bid Package # 1 

Bella Construction, Inc. 

301 Hoover Blvd., Suite 400 

Holland Ml 

Bid Tabulation For Contract Award 
Department of Management and Budget, Office of Facilities 

First Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

Yes 

49423 

P.O. Box 30026 
Lansing, Michigan 48909 

Yes expires 

6/6/2015 

5.00% 

File N mber 751J12324 . BDW 

B nd $1,165,146.55 

(1) 

751 I 12324 . BDW Page 2 of 2 



DMB-412 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract A'IJ ~ard 
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File N mber 761J13205 • SAR 

Agency Name DEQ/P.T. Plus Available Funds $ 

Scope Contaminated Soil Excavation and Removal Index Number 44901 

Bid opening date and time 9/4/2013 , 2:00p.m. Bid Expiration Date 11/3/2013 

[i] Director [iJ SAB Architect Fleis & vandenBrink Engineering, Inc. 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low [i] Adequate [i] 
Second [i] Revised W.O./M.O.P. [i] Additional Funds $ 

Third [i] Addendum [i] 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

0 NOT REQUIRED ~ REQUIRED 

BIDDERS •. 
·:····· . ·.:.: ·. 

Qualified Dis; Veteran? Cert. of Avvardability? BOND% ··em BOND ·.BASEBID .. · 

McCormick Sand, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bo f1d $124,830.00 

5430 Russell Road 8/29/2015 (] 
Twin Lake Ml 49457 

Environmental Excavating and Contracting, Inc. 5.00% Bo 1d $148,576.00 

3555 M-32 West (jJ 
Alpena Ml 49707 

Bella Construction, Inc. 8 5.00% Bo rd $150,000.00 

301 Hoover Blvd., Suite 400 (i) 
Holland Ml 49423 

HM Environmental Services, Inc. 5.00% Bo d $163,937.00 

42826 N. Walnut @ 
Mt. Clemens Ml 48043 

E.T. MacKenzie Company, LLC ~· 5.00% Bo d $165,740.00 

4248 W. Saginaw @ 
Grand Ledge Ml 48837 

K & D Industries, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bo d $177,680.00 

2962 Venture Drive 5/29/2014 

Midland Ml 48640 

761 I 13205 . SAR Page 1 of 2 



DMB-412 (R 1 0/96) 

Bid Package # 1 

Elmer's Crane & Dozer, Inc. 

3600 Rennie School Road 

Traverse City Ml 

EVR, Inc. 

589 W. Grand River, Suite D 

Okemos Ml 

Bid Tabulation For Contract Award 
Department of Management and Budget, Office of Facilities 

First Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

49685 

48864 

P.O. Box 30026 
Lansing, Michigan 48909 

Yes expires 

7/24/2015 

5.00% 

5.00% 

File N mber 761 J13205 . SAR 

B nd $178,495.60 

@ 

B nd $188,608.00 

(fJ 

761 I 13205 . SAR Page 2 of 2 


